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  A  WALKING tour of the HISTORY  

  and VISIBLE ARCHAEOLOGY  
  of the former  WILLIAMSBURG BRANCH  
  of the NEW HAVEN RAILROAD  
  right in FLORENCE VILLAGE CENTER  

To benefit: Historic Northampton 
 
Wednesday, April 26 and May10 
Start time:  6:00 to 7:30 
Start Location:  Sugar Maple Trailside Inn 
  62 Chestnut St. Florence 
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Original Owner: New Haven 
& Northampton Railroad Most 
commonly known owner: New 
Haven Railroad  (Williamsburg 
Branch of the New Haven RR) 
Built: 1867-1868  
Last Passenger Train: 1922.  
Abandoned: Williamsburg to 
Florence--1962; Florence to 
Easthampton 1969. 
First proposed to convert to 
a bike-path:  1976 
Ribbon cutting as the City 
of Northampton's Ryan 
Bikeway:  1984  

Williamsburg Branch  
(Mass Central Rail Trail)   

Circa early 1960s view of the Florence 
Passenger Station looking toward the old 
Norwood Engineering Company.  The sta-
tion was torn down in 1969. Photo from 
BOB’S PHOTOS. 

A Short Bio of Craig Della Penna 
 

     Craig Della Penna is the President of 
the Board of Norwottuck Network, (NN), a 
501c3 set up over 20 years ago from the 
efforts of visionary people affiliated with 
UMass Amherst where the idea won a 
national Millennial Trail designation.  
     Today, NN is working to reassemble 
the former railroad corridor from North-
ampton, all the way to Boston. Converting 
the ex-Boston & Maine Railroad’s, Mass 
Central branch into the longest rail trail in 
New England. Info on the 40+ year effort 
on this is here. https://tinyurl.com/
HistoryMCRT. Info about the 23 history of  
NN, go here. www.nnnetwork.net  
      Craig has given over 1,200 lectures in 
21 states on various topics related to the 
conversion of former RRs into linear 
parks.  Some of the topics include, eco-
nomic impact, place-making, real estate 
impacts, brownfield remediation etc.  
     And he also is the author of 5 books, 
the forwards to several more, op-eds in 
numerous newspapers and periodicals 
and in the past few years, 5 books have 
been written that feature him in them as 
a case study in various realms. Including 
two about his innovative real estate prac-
tice. He has a memoir underway.    
     And best of all, he and his wife Kath-
leen also operate a bed & breakfast in a 
nicely restored house that sits 8 feet from 
the rail trail in Northampton’s historic Civil 
War-era industrial village of Florence.  
Info on that is here: https://www.sugar-
maple-inn.com/ 

https://tinyurl.com/HistoryMCRT
https://tinyurl.com/HistoryMCRT
https://www.nnnetwork.net
https://www.sugar-maple-inn.com/
https://www.sugar-maple-inn.com/
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     Hosted by:  
     HISTORIC NORTHAMPTON   
 
Supporting Partners of this event are: 
 
 
 

 
 

City of Northampton  
Historical Commission  

https://www.historicnorthampton.org/
https://northamptonma.gov/1052/Historical-Commission
https://www.nnnetwork.net/rfp
http://fntrails.org/
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THE  NECKED-DOWN , PINCH-
POINT ON THE RAILROAD   

RIGHT OF WAY AND THE STORY 
BEHIND THE UNUSUAL  

STONE WALL HERE 
 

PAGE 6-7  
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THE CURVED SPUR 
TRACK TO THE SEWING 

MACHINE FACTORY 
 

PAGE 8-9 

Original blue-print Valuation Maps from 
the collection of Craig Della Penna 
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THE SPUR TRACK INTO THE OLD 
NORWOOD ENGINEERING BUILDING 
NOW OWNED BY SALMON STUDIOS.   

 
YOU’LL BE CALLING THIS AREA,   

THE “STONEHENGE OF FLORENCE”  
FROM NOW ON.  

 
PAGE 10-11 

PASSENGER STATION AND FREIGHT STATION 
PAGE 12-13 

COAL STORAGE 
FACILITY 

 
PAGE 
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WHERE CALVIN COOLIDGE 
GOT HIS START IN POLITICS 

 
PAGE 
16-17 
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       This walking and bik-
ing trail used to be the 
right-of-way of the old 
Williamsburg Branch of 
the New York, New Ha-
ven & Hartford Railroad.  
      The right-of way was 
acquired by the railroad 
in 1866 and it was built 
and open by 1868.  
       There was a steady 
1.6% grade designed by 
the railroad coming up 
the hill from where Stop 
& Shop is today. The crest of that long hill from Northampton is 
pretty much near where you are standing today.   
      In order to maintain this grade, the railroad 
cut down the land of Chestnut St by about 2 
feet and built the stone walls on both sides of 
the railroad corridor and in front of both of 
these houses on the Chestnut St side too.  
       Both of these houses are notable in that 
they were built just before the railroad came to 
town and they are among the closest to sit next to a railroad in 
the U.S.  

A short story about how this  
short granite wall came to be here  
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THE CURVED SPUR 
TRACK TO THE SEWING 

MACHINE FACTORY THAT 
IS ACROSS  MAIN 

STREET—RT 9 
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Contemporary city parcel 
map to the left. 
 
Below is the c 1918 valua-
tion map of the New Haven 
Railroad 
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PARTS OF THE CURVED SPUR TRACK STILL 
SHOWS UP ON CONTEMPORARY MAPS. 

NOTE WILDER PLACE AND BRATTON COURT 
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The large box here is an enlargement 
of the small box above with greater 
detail of the track and RR buildings. 
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Top: Last passenger trip—a fan train 
trip—arranged by the Railroad Enthusi-
asts of Boston in early 1962.  
Bottom: Circa early 1950s view of the 
Florence Freight house. Both photos 
from BOB’S PHOTOS. 
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Footing and floor 
of the Coal shed 

4th Track 
Top:  Train from Williamsburg in 1958 crossing Bridge Road near Rte 9.  
Bottom: WWI era parade at Bardwell St. looking towards coal tipple near 
Florence Casket Company. 
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Coal Shed 
4th Track 
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Here’s my house and 8 other 1.5 story farm-
houses built by the Florence Sewing Machine 
Co. during the Civil War as free houses for 
their 9 department. Heads.  
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Top: Aerial view of the railroad and industrial infrastructure  sur-
rounding the Florence Casket Company circa 1930s.   
Bottom: Shows the same neighborhood in the 1950s, though from a 
slightly different camera angle.   Both photos courtesy of Russell 
Christenson and the Florence Casket Company. 
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The Stonehenge  
of Florence 

Note the RR 
siding heading 
into the large 
doors 
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Two views of the old grain company located on North Maple 
St.  Top: photo is from 1952 shows the railroad siding in 
the street. Left side of the photo is where Norwood Engi-
neering (Artifacts) is located.  Bottom: photo shows  the 
building from the other direction in 1976. At that time the 
Florence Cleaners occupies the building.  Note the con-
struction of the Florence Paint Company building—and the 
still visible footings for the old Florence passenger station—
torn down in 1965.   
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Top:  Archival view of the Norwood Engineering Company—now 
Artifacts Cider Mill.  Jason Clark collection. 
Bottom left and right: Winter views of the RR corridor in the area 
of Florence Casket Company circa 1959. Russell Christenson collec-
tion. 
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Top:  Daily Hampshire Gazette story noting the last rail car in Florence. 
Bottom:  Looking west in the village of Leeds circa 1880. From the 4th floor ‘turret’ 
of the former mansion of the mill owner—now condo just up the hill. Both from the 
collection of Craig Della Penna 

Some more archival stories from the collection 
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Two views from 1962.  Top: Daily Hampshire Gazette article of a derailment in Williams-
burg of a tourist train.  
Bottom: Last train from Williamsburg later in the year. Both from the collection of Craig 
Della Penna 
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Above is a map of the former Mass Central Branch of the B&M Railroad.  Today it  is being developed as a 
trail that will connect Boston to Northampton. 104 miles. For maps, updates, etc. go to: 
www.masscentralrailtrail.org. Other info at www.nnnetwork.net .  To subscribe to a free eNewsletter about 
this developing network, drop me an email: CraigDP413@gmail.com 

 

Go to: https://www.sugar-
maple-inn.com/tours 

https://www.sugar-maple-inn.com/tours
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Top: Williamsburg’s passenger railroad station. 
[spelled with an ‘h’ in this case.]  The structure still in 
place—now a part of the Lashway Logging complex 
on Rt. 9.  There were over 20 stations on this line 
back into CT —that looked just like this.  
Middle and Bottom: Differing views of the tallest 
railroad bridge in New England. This was located at 
the confluence of the South and the Deerfield Rivers.  
More info about this old New Haven RR line at this 

link to a future chapter of another book.  https://
tinyurl.com/FutureChapter  All photos here 

from the collection of Craig Della Penna 
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This is a page from the old Industrial Development Department of the New 
Haven Railroad’s marketing brochure.  It shows many of the companies in 
western and central Mass that were served by the NH RR. [Most of these old 
lines are now becoming trails.] From the collection of Craig Della Penna 


